
HCWCIDNO. 2 

BOARD MEETING PACKET 

10-15-20



Page 1 of 2 
 

                     HAYS COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 
 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF HAYS COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND 
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:  

  
Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 551 of the Texas Government Code, and the March 16, 2020 
action of the Office of the Attorney General suspending certain requirements of Section 551, that the 
Board of Directors of Hays County Water Control and Improvement District No 2 will conduct a Regular 
Board meeting by Zoom audio/video conference at 5:45 p.m. on Thursday, October 15, 2020, for the purposes 
stated herein. 

 
In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and pursuant to the Proclamation dated March 13, 2020 by 
Governor Greg Abbott (declaring Texas to be in a State of Disaster), as subsequently extended, and associated 
Press Release dated March 16, 2020 from the Texas Attorney General’s office (suspending certain requirements of 
the Texas Open Meetings Act), the District will be conducting these meetings by Zoom video conference, and 
members of the public will be able to join by telephonic conference. Members of the public may join this 
meeting toll-free by calling 1-888-475-4499 (Meeting ID: 892 4123 5277; Password: 936532), and those who 
wish to provide public comments should send an email to commentsignup@hayswcid.org at least one hour 
prior to the meeting indicating their name and the item(s) upon which they would like to address the Board. 
An electronic copy of the agenda packet will be provided under the agenda tab on the District’s website at: 
https://www.hayswcid.org/hwcid-2/documents  before the meeting is conducted.  
 
Please note that should the Texas Governor’s March 13, 2020, Proclamation regarding COVID-19 expire 
prior to the date of this meeting, the meeting will be held in person at Belterra Centre, 151 Trinity Hills 
Drive, Austin Texas. 

 
1. Hear public communications and comments (3 minutes per person; no action may be taken during public 

comment);  
2. Review and approve Minutes of August 20, 2020 regular meeting;  
3. Review and approve Minutes of September 17, 2020 regular meeting; 
4. Hear any updates regarding upcoming Directors’ election and consideration and possible action regarding any 

actions necessary in connection therewith, including without limitation resident request for additional 
candidate information to be published on the District’s website;  

5. Confirm closing of the District’s $6,270,000 Unlimited Tax Utility Bonds, Series 2020 (“Series 2020 Utility 
Bonds”), discuss status of proceeds held in capital account pending developer instructions for disbursement, 
and take any further action as may be required; 

6. Review and approve Amended District Information Form and authorize filing of such form with Hays County 
and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality; 

7. Review and approve Accounting Report including the review and approval of the Cash Activity Report, 
director and vendor payments, fund transfers, tax collections, investment reports, opening and closing of bank 
accounts, signature authorizations, collateral related authorizations, account related matters and Financial 
Statements and take necessary actions related to such matters;  

8. Hear reports from WLE with respect to routine landscaping or additional landscaping projects as may be 
proposed (with any necessary action to be taken under the General Manager’s Report);  

9. Consider and approve District Engineer’s WWTP joint facility report, including but not limited to capacity 
related discussions, and take action as necessary with respect to matters relating to the on-going bar screen 
replacement project at the WWTP, recommended actions or any additional authorizations, engineering task 
orders, pay estimates or change orders on existing contracts, substantial or final completion of projects, and 
other items included in such report; 

10. Presentation of Engineer’s Report with regard to general engineering matters relating to existing system 
operations and design, plat approvals, utility easements, permitting matters; approve the advertisement and 
taking of bids for additional phases of grading, roads and utilities, contract awards related thereto and approval 
and ratification of pay estimates and change orders presented to the Board relating to construction of facilities; 
if timely, approve recommendations for final acceptance of projects, consideration of any matters relating to 
engineering contracts, task orders or invoice matters, review any updates to irrigation water schedules and such 
other engineering matters that may come before the Board, and take all necessary actions related to such 
matters;  

11. Review and approve General Manager’s report regarding on-going operations activities, committee matters, 
parks and trails, customer care, finance, contractual and joint facilities reports, and receive updates as to 
operations and resident communications; conduct hearings with respect to violations of District Rules, if any, 
and discuss and take action on enforcement and remedial measures available to District and take necessary 
action with respect thereto; approve customer write-offs as necessary; consider and approve adoption of 
revised system and/or park rules and regulations, if necessary; take any action on needed water conservation 
and drought contingency measures; review any needed updates or revisions or rate adjustments to exiting 
Service Rate Order, and take action on these and other operational matters as may be necessary;  

mailto:commentsignup@hayswcid.org
https://www.hayswcid.org/hwcid-2/documents


Page 2 of 2 

12. Consider and take action on proposed amendment of Service Rate Order to modify certain billing and payment
provisions;

13. Consideration and possible action with respect to services provided by Touchstone District Services including
status of  website, Facebook page and other communications initiatives;

14. Consideration and possible action with respect to continued use of Belterra Centre as District meeting place, or
alternatively, selection of a different meeting place for the upcoming fiscal year;

15. Consultation with attorneys regarding ongoing review of prior bookkeeper’s conduct and questionable
bookkeeping transactions during two most recent fiscal years and related financial matters;

16. Consideration and possible action on matters related to existing agreements for water supply with the Lower
Colorado River Authority and water service through the West Travis County Public Utility Agency (“PUA”),
water rates and water conservation matters;

17. Schedule or confirm any proposed additional special board meetings or committee meeting dates;
18. Adjourn to Executive Session to consult with attorneys regarding pending litigation matters, contemplated

litigation matters, and other legal matters related to agenda items in accordance with Texas Government Code
§ 551.071;

19. If necessary, reopen meeting and take any necessary action with regard to matters discussed in Executive
Session;

20. Adjournment.
Note on Executive Session: The Board of Directors will go into Executive Session, if necessary and appropriate, pursuant to the applicable section of 
subchapter D, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code Annotated, the Texas Open Meetings Act, on any matter that may come before the Board. No action
decision or vote on any subject or matter may be taken unless specifically listed on the agenda for this meeting. 

Note on Public Comment: Any Person wishing to address the Board generally will be permitted to present comments at the time the presiding officer calls for
public comments in accordance with the meeting notice. Any Person wishing to address the Board with respect to a specific agenda item will be permitted to 
present comments before or during the Board’s consideration of the agenda item.   HCWCID No. 2    10.15.20

9th October 2020



ITEM N0. 7



Hays County W.C.I.D. No. 2 

Accounting Report 

October 15, 2020 

 Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures

 Action Items:

 Approval of director and vendor payments.
 Approval of fund transfers.

 Review August 31, 2020 Financial Statements.

1 of 44

Agenda Item 7.



ITEM N0. 9



Agenda Item 9.



ITEMN0. 10 



Agenda Item 10.



ITEM NO. 11



Reviewed By: Kristi Hester

Date: 10.13.20

September 2020
Board Meeting October 15th, 2020

Hays County Water Control and Improvement District No.2
General Manager Report for the month of

1

Agenda Item 11.



Current Items Requiring Board Approval

Vendor Amount WO#
Budget

Amount

1) Wastewater Treatment Plant
a) All facilities are in compliance for the Month of September

b) Clarifier and EQ Basin Rehab Discussed at Hays 1 Special Meeting 10.5.20
refer to presentation on the drive

c) Blower Upgrade Discussed at Hays 1 Special Meeting 10.5.20

2)    Re-Use Water System - Drip System
a) Cleaning of the effluent tank is complete

b) Pulled effluent pumps for cleaning - agreement users were down for 4 days
while we switched back to the GST

3)    Distribution System – Billing
a) 273 AMI meters installed 49 users on portal

b) Installed 10 AMI meters in September

4)    Collection System
a) Golf ball test in areas of collection system scheduled for this week to verify scope of work

5)    Drainage/Ponds
a) Several ponds are on the schedule for cleaning in October -

refer to inspection report on the drive

6)    Parks – Trails
a) Lauren and I toured the potential future trail areas and will present next steps

b) All potable water irrigation at the parks have been cut back to once a week watering

c) We had Fun Abounds out to inspect all the playscapes and furniture.
I approved some minor repairs to Mesa Verde

d) Installed 5 no trespassing signs at Angela Way and Mesa Verde where motorized
vehicles have been accessing the greenbelt

Below is a summary of activities since the last board meeting:

T: +1 512 246 0498

United States

14050 Summit Drive,
#103 Austin, TX 78728

Inframark LLC

www.inframark.com

From: Kristi Hester

Subject: General Manager’s Executive Summary Report

Date: 10.15.2020

Description

Memorandum for: Board of Director’s Hays WCID

2



7)    Construction
a) 139 construction inspections completed in September

b) Mail kiosk on Mesa Verde grade work and clean up - refer to picture below

c) Several builders received fines for improper erosion control measures

d) Meet with Toll Brothers Regional Manager to discuss the inspection process and what actions
they can take to be more proactive

e) Requested Hays County to paint reflected curb at round about and install signs due to
recent traffic accident

8)    Customer Care
a) Meet to review website changes and FB posts that are scheduled to go out weekly:

topics include Tax Rates, Motorized Vehicles in Greenbelts, Fall Pick Up, Winer Avg,
Stormwater 210 Irrigation Facts, Water Schedule

b) Fall yard waste clean up scheduled for the weeks of Nov 16th and Dec 7th

9)    Infrastructure Committee
a) Nothing to Report

Entrance from Sawyer Ranch Example of entrance off of Nutty Brown

Removed old bob wire from behind Seneca in greenbelt

Mesa Verde mail kiosk Mesa Verde mail kiosk

3



Description

Sep-19 Sep-20

Residential 1003 1,079

Commercial 1 1

Hydrant - 3

Tracking 6 6

Reclaimed - -

Total Number of Accounts Billed 1,010 1,089 79

Residential 17,631,000 19,488,000

Commercial 26,000 -

Hydrant - 11,000

Tracking 260,000 377,000

Reclaimed - -

Total Gallons Consumed 17,917,000 19,876,000 1,959,000

Residential 17,578 18,061

Commercial 26,000 -

Hydrant - -

Tracking 43,333 62,833

Reclaimed - -

Avg Water Use for Accounts Billed 17,740 18,252

Total Billed 221,744$ 237,074$

Total Aged Receivables 186$ 9,028$

Total Receivables 221,930$ 246,102$ 24,172

Billing Summary

Connections

Consumption

Average Consumption

4



12 Billing Month History Revenue by Category

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

$140,000.00

$160,000.00

$180,000.00

09/19 10/19 11/19 12/18 01/20 02/20 03/20 04/20 05/20 06/20 07/20 08/20 09/20
Water Revenue Wastewater Revenue Base Revenue

$-

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

9/19 10/18 11/19 12/19 1/20 2/20 3/20 4/20 5/20 6/20 7/20 8/20 9/20

Total Receivable Total 30 Day Total 60 Day Total 90 Day Total 120+

5



Date Total Receivable Total 30 Day Total 60 Day Total 90 Day Total 120+

9/19 221,930$ 7,020$ 1,142$ 420$ 1,013$

10/18 238,805$ 15,451$ 1,275$ 218$ 975$

11/19 204,904$ 8,020$ 1,163$ 406$ 913$

12/19 190,339$ 35,862$ 3,643$ 694$ 1,140$

1/20 158,192$ 6,275$ 9,871$ 553$ 1,194$

2/20 161,232$ 12,341$ 1,021$ 8,968$ 870$

3/20 149,665$ 6,830$ 3,758$ 182$ 391$

4/20 167,563$ 6,295$ 2,565$ 2,219$ 278$

5/20 189,953$ 5,821$ 1,771$ 979$ 2,282$

6/20 208,668$ 7,300$ 1,777$ 622$ 612$

7/20 237,882$ 16,492$ 2,776$ 411$ 931$

8/20 259,276$ 6,167$ 2,451$ 789$ 1,277$

9/20 246,102$ 10,393$ 1,864$ 1,144$ 1,750$

Board Consideration to Write Off $0.00

Board Consideration Collections $0.00

Delinquent Letter Mailed 37

Delinquent Tags Hung N/A

Disconnects for Non Payment N/A

6



Current Annual Avg 3.1

State Requirements Must Be Above .50

Date CL2 Avg Mono NH3

Sep-19 3.11 3.04 0.30

Oct-19 3.29 2.89 0.22

Nov-19 3.11 3.04 0.29

Dec-19 3.35 3.41 0.27

Jan-20 3.48 3.30 0.32

Feb-20 3.28 3.28 0.36

Mar-20 3.07 2.97 0.29

Apr-20 3.06 2.84 0.29

May-20 3.15 2.91 0.19

Jun-20 3.25 2.91 0.23

Jul-20 2.63 2.27 0.23

Aug-20 2.86 2.47 0.11

Sep-20 2.75 2.45 0.15

Water Production and Quality

Water Quality Report -Disinfection Monitoring

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20

CL2 Avg- Mono chlorimine - Free NH3 Avg

7



Water Accountability Report

8



Month Read Date
Number of

Connections

Purchased

(1000)
Sold (1000) Flushing

Gal.s Loss

(-)

Accounted

For %

Annual

Running

Avg
September 18 9/7/2018 892 18,583 18,246 45 (292) 98% 92%

October 18 10/9/2018 899 8,546 8,844 42 340 104% 93%

November 18 11/7/2018 905 6,480 5,691 10 (779) 88% 93%

December 18 12/5/2018 919 6,285 5,510 5 (770) 88% 94%

January 19 1/7/2019 924 6,105 5,840 30 (235) 96% 95%

February 19 2/7/2019 932 5,661 5,053 12 (596) 89% 89%

March 19 3/7/2019 949 5,464 4,805 15 (644) 88% 93%

April 19 4/8/2019 956 9,444 8,649 25 (770) 92% 93%

May 19 5/8/2019 966 9,617 8,318 25 (1,279) 87% 93%

June 19 6/6/2019 979 9,953 9,126 18 (810) 92% 92%

July 19 7/8/2019 987 13,637 12,423 20 (1,195) 91% 93%

August 19 8/7/2019 988 17,403 16,259 10 (1,119) 93% 93%

September 19 9/5/2019 1010 19,146 18,266 10 (871) 95% 93%

October 19 10/8/2019 1017 18,769 18,350 21 (399) 98% 94%

November 19 11/7/2019 1018 13,489 13,586 27 124 101% 94%

December 19 12/9/2019 1028 8,620 8,059 24 (537) 94% 94%

January 20 1/8/2020 1034 7,238 6,510 40 (688) 91% 93%

February 20 2/6/2020 1043 6,680 6,040 19 (622) 91% 93%

March 20 3/6/2020 1045 6,940 6,019 32 (889) 87% 93%

April 20 4/9/2020 1061 9,619 8,223 30 (1,365) 86% 93%

May 20 5/8/2020 1071 12,534 12,127 1 (406) 97% 93%

June 20 6/10/2020 1075 16,098 15,240 36 (822) 95% 94%

July 20 7/102020 1082 19,435 18,047 6 (1,383) 93% 94%

August 20 8/10/2020 1085 22,174 21,711 23 (440) 98% 94%

September 20 9/10/2020 1089 20,394 20,064 5 (325) 98% 95%

9



Wastewater Production and Quality

Wastewater Flows for the Month of September

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Effluent Flow (MGD) Drip Irrigation Flow (MGD) Discharge Flow (MGD) Type I Re-use Flow (MGD)

10



DISCHARGE RE-USE DRIP FIELD ACTUAL COMPLIANT PERCENT

Avg. Treated Flow MGD 0.5 0.335 Yes 67.0%

Avg. Discharge Flow MGD 0.35 0.000 Yes 0.0%

Avg. Drip Field Flow MGD 0.15 0.001 Yes 0.7%

Avg. Re-Use Flow MGD 0.35 0.369 N/A 105.4%

Avg. Other Flow -0.035 N/A

Avg. cBOD mg/L 5 5 20 1.3 Yes

Avg. TSS mg/L 5 20 1.0 Yes

Avg. Ammonia Nitrogen NH3 mg/L 2 0.05 Yes
Avg. Total Nitrogen T-Nit mg/L 6 4.10 Yes Only applies if discharging

E. coli Bacteria CFU 126 20 126 1.0 Yes
Avg. Turbidity NTU 3 0.11 Yes
MIN. PH STD UNITS 6.0 7.40 Yes

MAX . PH STD UNITS 9.0 7.41 Yes

Wastewater Treatment Permit Summary - Month of September

11



Date Total Flows Average
Avg Flow Per

Connection

WWTP

Capacity %
Drip Irrigation Flow Type I Re-use Flow

Hays 1 Hays 2 TOTAL

Sep-20 982 1089 2071 10,058,000 335,000 162 67% 28,000 11,066,000
Aug-20 978 1085 2063 10,091,000 326,000 158 65% 5,000 9,562,000

Jul-20 978 1082 2060 9,901,000 319,000 155 64% 11,000 10,569,000
Jun-20 979 1075 2054 9,605,000 320,000 156 64% 8,000 7,760,000

May-20 972 1071 2043 9,988,000 322,000 158 64% 20,000 10,087,000
Apr-20 966 1061 2027 9,817,000 327,000 161 65% 22,000 8,738,000
Mar-20 957 1045 2002 9,703,000 313,000 156 63% 78,000 9,128,000
Feb-20 955 1043 1998 8,823,000 304,000 152 61% 51,000 8,265,000
Jan-20 954 1034 1988 9,365,000 302,000 152 60% 10,000 9,273,000

TOTALS 87,351,000 318,666.67 157 64% 233,000 84,448,000

Dec-19 948 1028 1976 9,439,000 304,000 154 61% 24,000 8,890,000

Nov-19 947 1018 1965 8,684,000 289,000 147 58% 3,000 9,070,000

Oct-19 945 1017 1962 9,277,000 299,000 152 60% 20,000 9,445,000

Sep-19 933 1010 1943 8,923,000 297,000 153 59% 29,000 6,559,000

Aug-19 932 988 1920 8,986,000 290,000 151 58% 15,000 10,549,000

Jul-19 932 187 1119 8,626,000 278,000 248 56% 34,000 7,416,000

Jun-19 925 979 1904 8,511,000 284,000 149 57% 102,000 8,398,000

May-19 921 966 1887 10,701,000 345,000 183 69% 4,439,000 5,459,000

Apr-19 921 956 1877 9,181,000 306,000 163 61% 2,865,000 5,862,000

Mar-19 921 949 1870 8,817,000 284,000 152 57% 3,263,000 4,006,000

Feb-19 921 932 1853 8,254,000 295,000 159 59% 4,050,000 3,473,000
Jan-19 919 924 1843 9,880,000 319,000 173 64% 4,546,000 6,038,000

TOTALS 109,279,000 299,167 165 60% 19,390,000 85,165,000

Dec-18 912 913 1825 9,747,000 314,000 172 63% 3,670,000 3,797,000
Nov-18 911 905 1816 8,781,000 293,000 161 59% 2,254,000 5,501,000
Oct-18 906 899 1805 9,892,000 319,000 177 64% 225,000 7,596,000
Sep-18 905 892 1797 9,120,000 372,000 207 74% 24,000 8,032,000
Aug-18 904 887 1791 8,031,000 259,000 145 52% 9,000 7,442,000

Jul-18 900 879 1779 8,090,000 261,000 147 52% 4,000 7,546,000
Jun-18 898 869 1767 8,059,000 269,000 152 54% 29,000 8,928,000

May-18 898 862 1760 8,511,000 275,000 156 55% 1,710,000 6,429,000
Apr-18 887 842 1729 7,902,000 263,000 152 53% 1,136,000 4,447,000
Mar-18 885 832 1717 8,172,000 264,000 154 53% 3,975,000 3,437,000
Feb-18 884 826 1710 7,151,000 255,000 149 51% 2,027,000 4,439,000
Jan-18 870 821 1691 7,855,000 253,000 150 51% 2,597,000 3,936,000

TOTALS 101,311,000 283,083 160 57% 17,660,000 71,530,000

Hays County WCID Wastewater Flow Historical

Connections

12


	15 - Non-Standard Service Agreement (For Consideration).pdf
	15.1 HCWCID2 NSSA (For Consideration)
	Article I.   DEFINITIONS
	Section 1.01 Definition of Terms.  As used in this Agreement, except as otherwise provided herein, the following terms have the meanings as set forth in this section.
	Section 1.02 Other Defined Terms.  Other terms and phrases that are capitalized, underlined, and defined within the text of this Agreement shall have the meaning ascribed to them therein throughout this Agreement.

	Article II.   WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE
	Section 2.01 Water and Wastewater Service.  Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, the District agrees to provide retail water service to and within the Property up to the amount of the Maximum Quantity set forth in Section 2...
	Section 2.02 Maximum Quantity.
	(a) Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, the District shall provide retail water service to and within the Property in a maximum annual quantity (the “Maximum Quantity”) up to but not to exceed,  900  gpd on an average day basis over ...
	(b) Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, the District shall provide retail wastewater service to and within the Property in a maximum annual quantity (the “Maximum Wastewater Quantity”) up to but not to exceed,  900  gpd on an average...
	(c) Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, and the District’s Rate Order and Rules and Regulations, the District shall make such retail water and wastewater service available to the Property upon Owner’s completion of the Int...

	Section 2.03 Conditions Precedent to Service.
	(a) Notwithstanding the provisions in Sections 2.01 above, the District shall have no obligation to provide water or wastewater service to the Property until: (i) a site development plan for the Property has been approved by the City; (ii) the Interna...
	(b) Notwithstanding Section 2.03(a) above, the District agrees that Owner may secure a temporary water supply for construction of the Development provided Owner complies with all applicable terms and conditions set forth in the Rate Order, including t...

	Section 2.04 LUE Calculations and Meter Sizes.
	(a) The LUE calculations and meter size determination set forth in Exhibit D above have been approved by the District in accordance with the District’s Rate Order and the Tariff of the PUA. All LUE calculations are subject to PUA approval.
	(b) The Owner may, with substantiating information provided, request an LUE calculation or a meter of a size different from that set forth on the Exhibit D; however, LUE calculations and meter size determinations will ultimately be at the discretion o...

	Section 2.05 Water Metering and Submetering.  The Parties agree that water service shall be provided within the Development through one or more individually metered Connections to the Internal Facilities, as identified on the Utility Service Plan.  No...
	Section 2.06 Wastewater Monitoring.  Wastewater use for each Connection made under this Agreement shall be measured and quantified by reference to metered water consumption at such Connection, without regard to the actual use of water diverted to such...
	Section 2.07 Owner’s Right to Relinquish.  The Owner shall have the right, at any time subsequent to the date that is twenty four (24) months after the date of execution of this Agreement, to release any of the LUEs reserved pursuant to this Agreement...
	Section 2.08 Unexpected Service Limitations or Interruptions.  The Parties acknowledge that the District’s provision of water and wastewater service pursuant to this Agreement is a governmental function. The Parties also acknowledge that the operation...

	Article III.   FEES, RATES, AND PAYMENT
	Section 3.01 General.  Subject to all terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, including without limitation Section 2.03, the Owner shall be a retail Customer of the District.  The District shall have the right to assess Owner such fees and c...
	Section 3.02 Capital Recovery Fees.  The Owner shall pay to the District the “Capital Recovery Fee” for water service set forth in the District’s Rate Order (“Capital Recovery Fee”) at the time of submission of an application for service.  The amount ...
	Section 3.03 Other Rates, Charges, Deposits, and Fees.  Other applicable rates and fees as set forth in the District’s Rate Order shall be charged to Owner, as applicable, including without limitation, tap fees, plan review costs, inspection fees, dep...
	Section 3.04 Changes to Rates and Fees.  At any time that this Agreement is in effect, the District, subject to applicable law, may modify its fees, rates and charges as appropriate to recover the Costs of the District System in a just and reasonable ...
	Section 3.05 Billing and Collection.  Fees and charges for water and wastewater service provided by the District shall be billed, and the measure of water and wastewater service provided shall be determined, in the manner followed by the District for ...

	Article IV.   CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND ADMINISTRATION OF PROJECT
	Section 4.01 Private Facilities.  It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties that the District shall not accept ownership of, shall have no responsibility for, and shall not operate or maintain any Private Facilities constructed within the P...
	Section 4.02 Internal Facilities.  The Internal Facilities are depicted in the Utility Service Plan attached hereto as Exhibit C and include those water facilities located on the Property up to the water service meter and those wastewater facilities l...
	Section 4.03 Project Construction Costs.  The Owner agrees to pay, or cause to be paid, all costs of construction and installation, including without limitation, all planning, design, surveying, geotechnical, materials, labor, inspection, workers’ com...
	Section 4.04 Off-Site Facilities.  The Parties acknowledge that the Project requires construction of off-site water and wastewater facilities that will be located outside the boundaries of the Property (“Off-Site Facilities”). With the exception of th...
	(a) Water Line Extension.  The District will be responsible for construction and installation of a segment of six (6) inch water line from a connection installed by the Owner on the District’s Water Supply System to an existing underground sleeve that...
	(b) Ownership and Operation.  The District will own and operate all Off-Site Facilities after acceptance by the District. The Owner shall convey any and all of its right, title and interest in and to any of the Off-Site Facilities to the District upon...

	Section 4.05 District’s Administrative Costs. The Owner shall be responsible for the design, construction and installation of the Project (as defined above) in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  Pursuant to the District’s Rat...
	Section 4.06 Construction of Project.  The Owner shall be solely responsible for the costs of construction of the Project, and the Project shall be constructed in accordance with all applicable requirements of any governmental entity with relevant jur...
	Section 4.07 Inspection by District.  The District shall have the right to inspect all phases of the construction of the Project and conduct any other examinations or tests in accordance with the District’s Rate Order, Rules and Regulations, and Waste...
	Section 4.08 Post-Construction Matters.  After completion of construction of the Project, Owner will provide to the District a concurrence letter from Owner’s engineers certifying that the construction of such Project has been completed in accordance ...
	Section 4.09 Maintenance of Facilities.
	(a) Private Facilities.  The Owner or a permitted successor or assign of the Owner shall be obligated to maintain the Private Facilities, and shall repair any leaks or other defects in the Private Facilities within fifteen (15) days of discovery.  Lik...
	(b) Internal Facilities.  The District shall be responsible for operation and maintenance of the Internal Facilities after the Board of Directors of the District approves acceptance of the Internal Facilities for operation and maintenance and upon rec...
	(c) Off-Site Facilities.  The District shall be responsible for operation and maintenance of the Off-Site Facilities after the Board of Directors of the District approves acceptance of the Off-Site Facilities for operation and maintenance, and upon re...

	Section 4.10 Oversizing.  The District may require any part of the Project to be oversized in anticipation of the needs of other Customers.  The District shall be responsible for the incremental costs associated with oversizing the Project.
	Section 4.11 Conveyance.  The Internal Facilities and all Off-Site Facilities shall be conveyed by Owner to District within thirty (30) days of acceptance thereof for operations and maintenance by the District, and all warranties and contractual right...

	Article V.   REGULATORY MATTERS
	Section 5.01 Water Conservation.  Owner agrees to provide, to the extent practicable, for the incorporation of water conservation measures into the selection of plumbing and water fixtures for use in the structures and to encourage the selection of gr...
	Section 5.02 Floodplain and Wetland Matters.  The District will not provide water or wastewater service to any new structures proposed to be built within the 100-year floodplain, as determined by then current FEMA maps.  As part of the submission of e...
	Section 5.03 Rights and Obligations Subject to Regulations.  The Parties understand that their rights and obligations under this Agreement are, or may be, subject to, without limitation: (i) the laws of the State of Texas; (ii) the laws of the United ...
	Section 5.04 USFWS Compliance Strategy.  The Owner shall at all times comply with all applicable provisions of the “Executive Summary Compliance Strategy with USFWS Guidelines Belterra Subdivision” dated August 21, 2002 (“USFWS Compliance Strategy”), ...
	Section 5.05 TPDES Permit.  Wastewater service hereunder is provided subject to, and Owner agrees to comply with at all times, TPDES Permit No.  WQ0014293001 as issued to Hays County Water Control and Improvement District No. 1 (the “TPDES Permit”), t...
	Section 5.06 Water Supply Curtailment.  Without limiting the generality of Section 5.03, Owner acknowledges that water supply to the District may be limited or curtailed pursuant to the LCRA Raw Water Contract and the PUA Water Services Agreement. If ...

	Article VI.
	INDEMNITY AND IMMUNITY
	Section 6.01 Indemnity.  AS THE OWNER IS A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, ONLY TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, OWNER WILL INDEMNIFY AND SAVE THE DISTRICT HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, DEBTS, SUITS, CAUSES OF ACTION, LOSSES, ...
	Section 6.02 Immunity.  By execution of this Agreement, neither Party waives nor surrenders, nor shall be deemed to waive or surrender, any of its respective governmental powers, immunities, defenses, or rights, except as specifically waived pursuant ...

	Article VII.   ADDITIONAL COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND REPRESENTATIONS
	Section 7.01 Approvals and Authorizations.  Owner has obtained, or shall be responsible for obtaining, any approvals or authorizations from any governmental bodies that are required for the Project or for the Development.  The District represents that...
	Section 7.02 Access to Project Facilities.  With the exception of the Private Facilities, which shall be owned and maintained by Owner, the Project shall be constructed within public right-of-way or dedicated public utility easements, or for any areas...
	Section 7.03 Fire Flow.  The District is not responsible for providing fire flow to the Property.  Fire hydrants installed within the Water Supply System are provided at the convenience of the District and do not suggest or indicate any responsibility...
	Section 7.04 Additional Representations.  The Owner acknowledges, represents and agrees that:

	Article VIII.   TERM AND CANCELLATION
	Section 8.01 Initial Term and Extension.  This Agreement will be effective from the date of due execution by the authorized representatives of the District and the Owner and will continue in effect for the duration of the PUA Water Services Agreement ...

	Article IX.   DEFAULT
	Section 9.01 Default in General.  In the event the Owner, or a permitted successor or assign of the Owner, defaults in the payment of any amounts due the District under this Agreement or the Rate Order, or defaults in the performance of any material o...
	With respect to any default under Section 4.09(a) by the Owner, or a permitted successor or assign of the Owner, the District will have no obligation to provide retail water or wastewater service to the Connection(s) of the defaulting party until such...
	Section 9.02 Service to Location Other than the Property.  The Owner acknowledges that this Agreement is entered into strictly for the purposes of providing water and wastewater service to the Property.  If the Owner in any way facilitates water or wa...
	Section 9.03 Excessive Use of Water or Wastewater Service.
	(a) It is expressly acknowledged and agreed that the District is not obligated to furnish water service to the Property in excess of the Maximum Quantity set forth in Section 2.02.  Likewise, it is expressly acknowledged and agreed that the District i...
	(b) In the event that Owner uses water or wastewater services over the course of any calendar year in excess of the capacity allocated to any Connections under this Agreement as shown on Exhibit D, the District shall provide notice to the Customer by ...

	Section 9.04 Remedies Cumulative.  It is not intended hereby to specify, and this Agreement shall not be considered to specify, an exclusive remedy for any default.  All such other remedies existing at law or in equity may be availed of by any Party h...

	Article X.   FORCE MAJEURE
	Section 10.01 Force Majeure.  In the event either Owner or District is rendered unable by Force Majeure to carry out any of its obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part, then the obligations of that party, to the extent affected by the Fo...
	Section 10.02 Definition of Force Majeure.  The term “Force Majeure” includes acts of God, strikes, lockouts or other industrial disturbances, acts of the public enemy, orders of the government of the United States or the State of Texas (including any...

	Article XI.   GENERAL PROVISIONS
	Section 11.01 Compliance with Rate Order and Rules and Regulations.  Owner shall comply with, and all rights accruing to Owner pursuant to this Agreement shall be subject to, the District’s Rate Order, Rules and Regulations, and Wastewater Control Ord...
	Section 11.02 Complete Agreement. This Agreement and all exhibits hereto constitute the complete and entire agreement between the Parties regarding the subject matter hereof.  This Agreement supersedes and cancels all prior agreements relating to this...
	Section 11.03 Applicable Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with Texas law.  Venue for the litigation of any dispute arising hereunder shall be in Hays County; venue for any dispute within the jurisdiction of ...
	Section 11.04 Severability.  In case any one or more provisions, or parts of provisions, contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision,...
	Section 11.05 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. The parties hereto are entering into this Agreement solely for the benefit of themselves, or their permitted successors and assigns, and agree that nothing herein shall be construed to confer any right, priv...
	Section 11.06 Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned by any Party without the prior written consent of the other Party.  The Owner shall not be permitted to assign this Agreement absent reasonable and adequate assurances that any successor or...
	Section 11.07 Waiver.  Any waiver at any time by either Party with respect to a default or other matter arising in connection with this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver with respect to any subsequent default or matter.
	Section 11.08 Amendment.  This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement with approval of the District and the Owner.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Owner agrees that the District and any subsequent owner of a Fee Parcel may amend the te...
	Section 11.09 Approvals.  All approvals and agreements by either party that are required or contemplated under this Agreement must be in writing unless other means are specifically permitted, and must be signed by the person authorized to give such ap...
	Section 11.10 Captions.  The captions and heading appearing in this Agreement are inserted merely to facilitate reference and are not to be considered a part of this Agreement and in no way shall they affect the interpretations of any of the provision...
	Section 11.11 Conspicuous Provisions.  The Owner and the District acknowledge that the provisions of this Agreement set out in bold, capitals, or any combination thereof, satisfy the requirements for the express negligence rule and are conspicuous.
	Section 11.12 Notices.  All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing unless otherwise required or permitted, and shall be mailed, or sent via electronic mail, to the applicable address provided in this subsection.  All notices shall be effecti...
	Section 11.13 Duplicate Originals.  This Agreement shall be executed in duplicate originals, each of which, for all purposes, shall be deemed to be an original.
	Section 11.14 Authority.  The undersigned signatory for Owner hereby represents and warrants that such signatory has full and complete authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of Owner.


	Ex. A - Description of Property
	Belterra Propane (ESD 6) pg 2

	Ex. B - Land Use
	R2 - Civil Drawings - 2020-05-12_
	R2 - Civil Drawings - 2020-05-12
	Combined Set
	C107 SITE AND DIMENSION CONTROL
	Sheets and Views
	SITE AND DIMENSION CONTROL






	Ex. C-1 C118-WATER DISTRIBUTION PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	WATER DISTRIBUTION PLAN


	Ex. C2 of 2 - Utility Service Plan WW
	R2 - Civil Drawings - 2020-05-12_
	R2 - Civil Drawings - 2020-05-12
	2020-04-30 R2 Sheets
	C119-WASTEWATER PLAN & PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	WASTEWATER PLAN & PROFILE






	Ex. D-1 - ESD Historical Usage
	Sheet1

	Ex. D-2 RE_ ESD No. 6 Water Usage HCWCID No. 2

	16 - Water Conservtion and Drought Contingency Plan (For Consideration).pdf
	Water Conservation and
	Drought Contingency Plan
	For
	Hays County Water Control &
	Improvement District No. 2
	Hays County, Texas
	1.0 Introduction
	1.1 Applicability of Plan and Description of District Service Area
	1.2 Declaration of Policy, Purpose and Intent
	1.3 Authorization and Implementation

	2.0 Definitions
	2.1 General Definitions
	2.2 Water Use Definitions

	3.0 Water Conservation Plan
	3.1 Water Conservation Goals
	3.2 Water Conservation Measures

	4.0 Other Conservation Strategies
	5.0 Drought Contingency Plan for Treated Water Customers
	5.2 Triggering Criteria for Initiation and Termination of Drought Response Stages
	The following trigger criteria shall apply to District’s Treated Water Customers.

	5.3  Drought Response Measures
	5.4  Public Notification
	5.5 Enforcement
	5.6 Variances

	6.0 Additional Provisions
	6.1 Serverability
	6.2 Plan Review and Updates
	6.3 Notifications
	6.4 Variances
	6.5 Drought Surcharge


	20 - Rules and Regulations (For Consideration).pdf
	Hays County Water Control and
	Improvement District No. 2
	Hays County, Texas
	Rules and Regulations
	Section 1
	Section 5
	Reclaimed Water Service
	APPENDIX 1
	Defined Terms and Phrases
	EXHIBIT A
	EXHIBIT D

	7 - Accounting Report.pdf
	001 agenda
	002 Calendar
	003 Cash Activity Report-Operating
	003a Cash Activity Report-Managers
	004 Cash and Investment Report
	004a Quarterly Investment Report
	005 Collateral Analysis
	006 Pledge Report
	011 Tax Collection Dividers
	012 Collection Report
	012a Tax Collection Worksheet
	013 FS Dividers
	014 Compilation Report
	015 Balance Sheet
	016 P & L
	017 Supplementary Information Index
	018 GF Dividers
	019 Budgetary Comparison Schedule
	020 Projection of Revenue & Expenses
	022 CAP Maint Tracking - Joint
	023 CAP Maint Tracking
	024 Cash Reconciliation GF
	025 AP
	026 Payroll Summary
	027 Adjustments GF
	028 GL GF
	030 DSF Divider
	031 Debt Service Schedule
	033 Adjustments DSF
	034 GL DSF
	037 CPF Divider
	038 Adjustments CPF
	039 GL CPF
	050 Expenditure Dividers
	051 Payroll
	052 Expenditures

	10 - Closing Memo 2020.pdf
	EMAIL ONLY
	Hays County Water Control and Improvement District No. 2, Texas


	12 - Accounting Report.pdf
	001 agenda
	002 Calendar
	003 Cash Activity Report-Operating
	003a Cash Activity Report-Managers
	004 Cash and Investment Report
	005 Collateral Analysis
	006 Pledge Report
	011 Tax Collection Dividers
	012 Collection Report
	012a Tax Collection Worksheet
	013 FS Dividers
	014 Compilation Report
	015 Balance Sheet
	016 P & L
	017 Supplementary Information Index
	018 GF Dividers
	019 Budgetary Comparison Schedule
	020 Projection of Revenue & Expenses
	022 CAP Maint Tracking - Joint
	023 CAP Maint Tracking
	024 Cash Reconciliation GF
	025 AP
	026 Payroll Summary
	027 Adjustments GF
	028 GL GF
	030 DSF Divider
	031 Debt Service Schedule
	033 Adjustments DSF
	034 GL DSF
	037 CPF Divider
	038 Adjustments CPF
	039 GL CPF
	050 Expenditure Dividers
	051 Payroll
	052 Expenditures

	02 - Draft Minutes of 8-20-20.pdf
	1) Wastewater Treatment Plant
	3) Distribution System – Billing
	4) Collection System
	5) Drainage/Ponds
	6) Parks – Trails
	7) Construction
	8) Customer Care
	9) Infrastructure Committee

	03 - Draft Minutes of 09-17-20.pdf
	2) Re-Use Water System - Drip System
	3) Distribution System – Billing
	4) Collection System
	5) Drainage/Ponds
	6) Parks - Trails
	7) Construction
	8) Customer Care
	9) Infrastructure Committee

	07 - Accounting Report.pdf
	001 agenda
	002 Calendar
	003 Cash Activity Report-Operating
	003a Cash Activity Report-Managers
	004 Cash and Investment Report
	005 Collateral Analysis
	006 Pledge Report
	011 Tax Collection Dividers
	012 Collection Report
	012a Tax Collection Worksheet
	013 FS Dividers
	014 Compilation Report
	015 Balance Sheet
	016 P & L
	017 Supplementary Information Index
	018 GF Dividers
	019 Budgetary Comparison Schedule
	020 Projection of Revenue & Expenses
	022 CAP Maint Tracking - Joint
	023 CAP Maint Tracking
	024 Cash Reconciliation GF
	025 AP
	026 Payroll Summary
	027 Adjustments GF
	028 GL GF
	030 DSF Divider
	031 Debt Service Schedule
	033 Adjustments DSF
	034 GL DSF
	037 CPF Divider
	039 GL CPF
	050 Expenditure Dividers
	051 Payroll
	052 Expenditures




